CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

-5

History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner originally established 1882 under Contract Survey T58 RZ28E
No. 417, dated 1881. 174
Corner re-established by Dependent Resurvey authorized 1938 18 * 17
and approved Feb. 21, 1941. 1938

Description of corner evidence found:

2 inch iron pipe with 2 1/2 inch brass cap marked as shown above,
from which—--—

15" poug Fir, alive and standing, bears N 55° E (record}), 11.7' (record 11.9'),
blaze healed, scar visible.

19" Tamarack, alive and standing, bears S 86° W (record), 33.7' (record),
scribing 1/4 5 18 BT legikble.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner:

bwﬁmﬂwmm USFS signs, 54-4 and 54-32 to Bearing Trees, painted blazes and a 6 inch
wide band around trunks.

Set 6' steel fence post 5' North of corner with USFS signs, 54-2 over 54-4,
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